
 
 

 
 

AMENDED AGENDA 
BELOIT CITY COUNCIL 

100 State Street, Beloit WI  53511 
City Hall Forum – 7:00 p.m. 
Monday, August 15, 2016 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 
3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS  

 
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
5. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

 
6. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion of these items unless a Council member so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the 
General Order of Business and considered at this point on the agenda.   

 
a. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular meeting of August 1, 2016 (Stottler) 

 
b. Application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow an indoor entertainment venue with 

beer sales & consumption in an M-2, General Manufacturing District, for a proposed golf 
simulation lab within the Ironworks complex located at 625-701 Third Street  
(Christensen)  Refer to Plan Commission  
 

c. Application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow an outdoor seating area and outdoor 
sales, possession & consumption of alcoholic beverages in a C-2, Neighborhood 
Commercial District, for the property located at 1028 Mary Street  (Christensen)  Refer to 
Plan Commission 
 

d. Application for an amendment to a Planned Unit Development (PUD)  for Hawk’s Ridge 
to allow an additional 80 housing units, for property located at 1750 Gateway Boulevard  
(Christensen)  Refer to Plan Commission 
 

e. Resolution of the City Council accepting Petition for attachment for property located at 
2028 E. Ridge Road (Christensen)  Accept and Refer to Plan Commission 

 
7. ORDINANCES  

 
8. APPOINTMENTS 
 
9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS 

 
 
 
 



10. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION  
 

a. Briefing on “Conversations with the Community” event to be held Thursday, August 24, 
2016 at New Zion Baptist Church, 1905 Mound St. at 5:30pm (Zibolski) 
 

11. REPORTS FROM BOARDS AND CITY OFFICERS 
 
a. Resolution setting a Return Date and Authorizing the Issuance of a Summons for an 

Alcohol License Sanction Hearing for Casey’s Marketing Company, d/b/a Casey’s 
General Store #3316  (Krueger) 
 

b. Resolution setting a Return Date and Authorizing the Issuance of a Summons for an 
Alcohol License Sanction Hearting for Pitchers Mound LTD LLC, d/b/a Pitcher’s Mound 
(Krueger) 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
 

** Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of 
disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information to request this service, please contact the 
City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511. 

 
Dated:  August 10, 2016 
Lorena Rae Stottler 
City of Beloit City Clerk 

www.beloitwi.gov   

You can watch this meeting live on Charter PEG digital channel 992. Meetings are 
rebroadcast during the week of the Council meeting on Tuesday at 1:00 p.m.; 

Thursday at 8:30 a.m.; and Friday at 1:00 p.m. 

http://www.beloitwi.gov/


PROCEEDINGS OF THE BELOIT CITY COUNCIL
100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
City Hall Forum – 7:00 p.m.
Monday, August 1, 2016

Presiding: David F. Luebke
Present: Sheila De Forest, Regina Dunkin, Regina Hendrix, Mark Preuschl, Marilyn Sloniker
Absent: Kevin Leavy

1. President Luebke called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Forum at Beloit City Hall.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. Community Development Director, Julie Christensen, introduced a Resolution approving a
Conditional Use Permit to allow a change from one-nonconforming use to another in an R-1B, Single
Family Residential District for property located at 816 Roosevelt Avenue. The Plan Commission
recommendation for approval was 5-0-1. Isaac Rojas has filed an application for a Conditional Use
Permit to allow one legal non-conforming use to be changed to another legal non-conforming use for
the property located at 816 Roosevelt Ave in the City of Beloit. The applicant is seeking permission
to operate a re-upholstery and interior decoration business.
 According to Section 9.2.1 of the Zoning Code (Chapter 19), a legal nonconforming use may be

changed to another nonconforming use in accordance with the conditional use procedures if the
new use will have a “lesser negative impact”.
o Allied Games (home amusement business selling billiard tables and darts) previously

occupied the building as a legal non-conforming use in accordance with a 2009 Conditional
Use Permit. The business officially ceased usage of the property in November of 2015.

 The applicant is seeking permission to operate a re-upholstery and interior decoration business
in the commercial building on the property.
o The commercial building is adjacent to a single-family residential house on the same parcel

that the applicant currently lives in.
o The business, Isaac Rojas Interiors, will primarily consist of drop-off/pick-up of small furniture

for re-upholstery as well as consulting work. The applicant is an interior decorator by trade.
o The applicant has indicated that the store will only be staffed by one individual (the

applicant)
o The business will serve customers by appointment only.

 The proposed business is classified as a Retail/Sales Service – Repair Oriented Use.
o The minimum number of off-street parking spaces for the proposed use is one parking space

per 500 sq. ft., or four spaces. The garage in the rear of property has three spaces and the
driveway on the west side of the property has two spaces. The total number of off-street
parking spaces at the property meets the requirements of the Zoning Code. The applicant
will likely only utilize one or two of the available off-street spaces at one time due to the
appointment-only nature of the business.

o Roosevelt Avenue has unlimited parking on both sides of the street in front of the property.
President Luebke opened the hearing. No one spoke. President Luebke closed the hearing.
Councilors De Forest and Dunkin made a motion to adopt the resolution as presented. Motion
carried. File 8396

5. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION

a. Lisa Tollefson, 5818 N. Kennedy Road, Milton introduced herself as the current Rock County Clerk
who was appointed in June of 2015, and asked councilors and the public for their vote on August 9.



b. Dennis Hughes, 144 N. Jefferson, Milwaukee introduced himself as a union representative who is
representing a non-represented employee, Michael Wright whose employment terminated by the
City while he was on medical leave. Mr. Hughes explained that he is before the council because they
are the last step in the grievance process and they have not been able to obtain the hearing they are
requesting from the City of Beloit. He is requesting that the City Council consider Mr. Wright’s appeal
and also encouraged the council to review the City’s policy that eliminates just cause and requires
employees to split the cost of an independent hearing with the city, causing further hardship to the
employee.

c. Michael Wright, 2179 Linway Drive, Beloit addressed the council with a grievance that claims the city
falsely terminated him based on a medical condition in order to prohibit him from the right to appeal
his termination through the grievance procedure. He explained he’s worked for the city for 37 years
and was forced to take early retirement because while out on medical leave, he received a letter
from Human Resources ending his employment as an equipment operator because the city could not
accommodate a medical restriction. He has followed the personnel policy procedure for appealing
his termination and is before the council this evening to seek a hearing and would appreciate their
consideration.

6. CONSENT AGENDA

Councilor De Forest requested to have item 6.d removed from the consent agenda. Councilors Dunkin
and Sloniker made a motion to adopt the consent Agenda items 6.a – 6.c, and 6.e – 6.i. Motion carried.

a. The Minutes of the Regular meetings of July 5 and July 18 and Special meeting of July 25, 2016
were approved. File

b. A resolution approving the City’s Offer to Purchase 106 Square Foot of Land located at 605 Eclipse
Blvd and authorizing Execution of Same was approved. File 6667

c. A resolution awarding Public Works Contract C16-19, Bridge Sealing and Painting was approved.
File 8726

d. A resolution authorizing Final Payment of Public Works Contract C15-09, Big Hill Bike Path was
approved. File 6811

7. ORDINANCES - None

8. APPOINTMENTS - None

9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS

 Councilor De Forest thanked the Parks employees for the great maintenance of the Parks after
walking Harpers Prairie where she found the official Beloit flower, the Purple Comb flower. As a
member of the Downtown Business Association, she investigated two new business: The Porch and
Mystery and Escape Quest. She encouraged others to check them out. She’s looking forward to
National Night out tomorrow and the Street Dance this weekend.

 Councilor Sloniker attended the PFC meeting. She recently learned that the street lights in Beloit are
owned and operated by Alliant Energy but thanked a Brian and Mark of DPW for assisting with a
neighborhood light issue recently. She offered her condolences to the family of Malachi Taylor who
recently passed while out of the country on mission work.

 Councilor Dunkin thanked the Beloit Police Department and Fire Department for the help in the
funeral procession of Airman 1

st
Class George Marion Ingram. She attended the Beloit Police

Department listening session at Central Christian Church. She encouraged residents and visitors
alike to attend the farmers market that runs 8am-1pm every Saturday through October 8

th
this year.

She thanked Julie Christensen and Lori Luther for their vision and decisions for revitalization efforts
on the west side of town. She too is looking forward to National Night out tomorrow and the Street
Dance this weekend.

 Councilor Preuschl attended the stop the violence meeting and encouraged people to hear what
Richard Harris has to say as he speaks an inspiring message “vision beyond bars.” He encouraged
all to attend the Street Dance Friday and Farmers Market this Saturday.

 Councilor Hendrix recently took 19 students to Washington DC for tour and college visits. The
students represented Beloit fantastically. The step team she coaches will be performing Friday at the
Street Dance.

10. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION - None



11. REPORTS FROM BOARDS AND CITY OFFICERS

a. Community Development Director, Julie Christensen, introduced a resolution amending the
Mutual Cooperation Agreement under the 2013 OHHLHC Healthy Homes and Lead Hazard
Control Program . The cities of Beloit and Janesville and Rock County applied for and received a
Healthy Homes and Lead Hazard Control Grant of $2.5 million from the Department of Housing
and Urban Development in 2013. We entered into a Mutual Cooperation Agreement which
outlined how the funds would be allocated, record-keeping requirements, and benchmarks
 The Lead Grant provides funding to home owners and landlords to make their dwelling units

Lead safe for children in coordination with the Rock County Health Department. These
funds are often used in conert with our CDBG or HOME funds on a project. This allows for
the lead itmes to be funded through a Lead Grant, thereby, reducing the amount of funds a
household will have to pay towards a project.

 This amendment to the Mutual Cooperation Agreement to the Mutual Cooperation
Agreement (attached) would allow for Rock County funds to be allocated to the City of Beloit
or the City of Janesville for additional lead projects. Our grant deadline is January, 2017.
Although Beloit has enrolled the number of housing units required under the Agreement,
Rock County has not been able to fund enough projects to meet its funding commitments.
The City of Beloit continues to receive referrals from the Rock County Health Department
and therefore, could complete additional projects.

 This amendment to the Agreement will also allow the modifications to the individual line
items in the budget in order for the funds to get expended by the end of the grant.

Councilors De Forest and Hendrix made a motion to adopt the resolution as presented. Motion
carried. File 7977

12. Councilors Sloniker and Preuschl made a motion to adjourn at 7:27 p.m. Motion Carried.

______________________________
Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk

www.beloitwi.gov
Date approved by City Council: August 15, 2016



6.b CU-2016-04, Golf Simulator at Ironworks, 625-701 Third Street, Council Referral

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Conditional Use Permit Application for the property located at 625-701 Third Street – Council Referral to the
Plan Commission

Date: August 15, 2016

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Jeff Whiteman of Geronimo Hospitality Group has filed an application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow an indoor
entertainment venue with beer sales & consumption in an M-2, General Manufacturing District, for a proposed golf
simulation lab within the Ironworks complex located at 625-701 Third Street.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The proposed golf simulation lab is approximately 8,000 square-feet in area, and will include digital simulators, a

putting surface, a driving range, and a lobby/bar area near the entrance from the new “spine” roadway.
 The proposed facility will be open to the public, and will utilize a shared corridor with ADA access and bathrooms

as shown on the attached floor plan.
 The proposed use is classified as “Entertainment-Oriented Retail Sales/Service,” which requires a Conditional

Use Permit to operate in an M-2, General Manufacturing District.
 The application and the overall floor plan for the central portion of Ironworks are also attached to this report.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the
City’s mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it
will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 Referral to the Plan Commission for the August 17, 2016 meeting
 This item will most likely return to the City Council for a public hearing and possible action on September 6, 2016

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Application & Floor Plan



6.b CU-2016-04, Golf Simulator at Ironworks, 625-701 Third Street, Council Referral



6.b CU-2016-04, Golf Simulator at Ironworks, 625-701 Third Street, Council Referral



6.b CU-2016-04, Golf Simulator at Ironworks, 625-701 Third Street, Council Referral



6.b CU-2016-04, Golf Simulator at Ironworks, 625-701 Third Street, Council Referral



6.c CU-2016-05, 1028 Mary Street, Last Lap Outdoor Seating, Council Referral

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Conditional Use Permit Application for the property located at 1028 Mary Street – Council Referral to the Plan
Commission

Date: August 15, 2016

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Bradley Sandmire has filed an application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow an outdoor seating area and outdoor
sales, possession, & consumption of alcoholic beverages in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District, for the property
located at 1028 Mary Street.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The applicant owns The Last Lap tavern, and has proposed a fenced outdoor seating area to the northwest of the

tavern building as shown on the attached site sketch.
 The proposed outdoor area would be surrounded by a wood fence and would include emergency exits to the east

and south. The proposed furniture within the outdoor seating area would consist of picnic tables with seating for
20-30 customers.

 Section 4-704 of the Zoning Ordinance states that outdoor seating areas in C-2 are only allowed if reviewed and
approved in accordance with the Conditional Use Permit review procedures.

 The application and site sketch are attached to this report.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the
City’s mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it
will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 Referral to the Plan Commission for the August 17, 2016 meeting
 This item will most likely return to the City Council for a public hearing and possible action on September 6, 2016

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Site Sketch & Application



6.c CU-2016-05, 1028 Mary Street, Last Lap Outdoor Seating, Council Referral



6.c CU-2016-05, 1028 Mary Street, Last Lap Outdoor Seating, Council Referral



6.c CU-2016-05, 1028 Mary Street, Last Lap Outdoor Seating, Council Referral



6.d PUD-2016-03, Hawks Ridge Apartments, 1750 Gateway Blvd, Council Referral1750 Gateway Blvd

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Planned Unit Development (PUD) - Master Land Use Plan Amendment for the property located at 1750
Gateway Blvd – Council Referral to the Plan Commission

Date: August 15, 2016

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Hawks Ridge Apartments has submitted an application for an amendment to the PUD, Master Land Use Plan for the
property located at 1750 Gateway Blvd.

Key Issues:
 The applicant has proposed the construction of two 4-story apartment buildings and one 3-story apartment

building on the site of the existing Hawk’s Ridge Apartments.
 The original PUD plan approved in 2004 proposed the construction of ten 32-unit buildings (six of which were built

as Phase 1).
 Three proposed buildings with a total of 208 additional units will be built in place of the four 32-unit buildings that

were originally part of Phase 2 and never constructed.
 A two-lot CSM submitted by the applicant is being considered concurrently with the PUD application and would

divide the existing Hawks Ridge Apartments parcel into two separate lots for financing purposes.
 A copy of the original PUD - Master Land Use Plan Resolution is attached to this report.

Conformance to Strategic Plan:
 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – The construction of new

apartments in Hawk’s Ridge will provide additional high-quality housing near the growing employment center of
Gateway Business Park.

Action required/Recommendation:
 Referral to the Plan Commission for the August 17, 2016 meeting
 This item will most likely return to the City Council for a public hearing and possible action on September 6, 2016.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location and Zoning Map, Application, Site Plan, Original PUD Resolution



6.d PUD-2016-03, Hawks Ridge Apartments, 1750 Gateway Blvd, Council Referral1750 Gateway Blvd

Location Map – Showing Proposed CSM Dividing the Parcel into 2 Lots



6.d PUD-2016-03, Hawks Ridge Apartments, 1750 Gateway Blvd, Council Referral1750 Gateway Blvd



6.d PUD-2016-03, Hawks Ridge Apartments, 1750 Gateway Blvd, Council Referral1750 Gateway Blvd



6.d PUD-2016-03, Hawks Ridge Apartments, 1750 Gateway Blvd, Council Referral1750 Gateway Blvd

Proposed PUD – Master Land Use Plan Amendment, Phase 1 and Phase 2



6.d PUD-2016-03, Hawks Ridge Apartments, 1750 Gateway Blvd, Council Referral1750 Gateway Blvd



6.d PUD-2016-03, Hawks Ridge Apartments, 1750 Gateway Blvd, Council Referral1750 Gateway Blvd



RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL
ACCEPTING PETITION FOR ATTACHMENT

WHEREAS, a petition for attachment of the following territory of the Town of Turtle, Rock County,
Wisconsin, lying in a Town of Turtle island contiguous to the City of Beloit, Wisconsin, was filed with the City
Clerk on June 21, 2016 for the following described property:

Lot 116 of a re-subdivision of Outlot A and Lots 34 and 54 of Turtle Ridge, being also a part of
the S.W. ¼ of Section 30, T. 1 N., R. 13 E., of the 4th P.M., Turtle Township, Rock County,
Wisconsin. Further described as follows: Beginning at the most Northerly corner of Lot 116,
aforesaid; thence South 37° 47’ 00” East along the Northeasterly line of said Lot and its extension,
313.0 feet more or less to the Southeasterly right of way line of Milwaukee Road; thence South
52° 13’ 00” West 94.29 feet along said right of way line; thence North 37° 47’ 00” West 379.0
feet more or less along the Southwesterly line of said Lot 116 and its extension to the
Northwesterly right of way line of East Ridge Road; thence North 52° 13’ 00” East 94.29 feet
along said Northwesterly right of way line; thence South 37° 47’ 00” East 66.00 feet to the place
of beginning. Containing 35,736 square feet more or less (a/k/a 2028 East Ridge Road).

WHEREAS, the Planning and Building Services Division has investigated the petition and certified to
the City Council that it was signed by the owner of all the real property in the territory to be attached, is
properly described in the petition and shown on the scale map attached thereto, is within an existing Town of
Turtle island contiguous to the City of Beloit, and is unincorporated;

WHEREAS, this property is not within the Boundary Adjustment Area as outlined in the Cooperative
Boundary Agreement between the City of Beloit and the Town of Turtle;

WHEREAS, Section 4.2.E. of this Cooperative Boundary Agreement regulating Boundary Changes in
the Town Islands governs the attachment of this property; and

WHEREAS, the State Department of Administration and the Town Clerk of the Town of Turtle have
been properly notified of the applicant’s intent to attach to the City of Beloit.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Beloit, Wisconsin,
determines that the petition for attachment of the above-described territory is a sufficient and legal petition
conforming to the requirements of Wisconsin Statutes and the Cooperative Boundary Agreement and that the
petition be accepted.

Adopted this 15th day of August, 2016.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

David F. Luebke, Council President

ATTEST:

Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Attachment of 2028 East Ridge Road from the Town of Turtle – Council Acceptance and Referral to the Plan
Commission

Date: August 15, 2016

Presenter: Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Steve Manteufel has requested attachment to the City of Beloit for his property located at 2028 E. Ridge Road in the
Town of Turtle. A failing septic system is the impetus for this attachment request.

Key Issues:
 This property is located within the 208 Sewer Service Area and the City of Beloit extended sanitary sewer service

several years ago.
 This property is not located within the Boundary Adjustment Area designated in the Cooperative Boundary Plan

between the City of Beloit and the Town of Turtle. However, the Boundary Agreement governs this property
stating “if the sanitary septic system on a property in a Town island fails and the Rock County Health Department
determines that the septic system cannot be repaired or replaced, the property owner may petition the City of
Beloit to attach to the City for the purpose of obtaining City sewer service.”

 The attached Plat shows the location of the subject property on the southeast side of E Ridge Road between E
Ridge Road and Milwaukee Road. The Plat includes the rights-of-way for both streets at the request of the City
Engineer.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the
City’s mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #4.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – Attachment of the properties within the Town of Turtle islands will

reduce dependence upon fossil fuels by allowing for more efficient and consistent public services such as police
and fire protection, refuse collection, and snow removal.

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – A reduction in the number of

septic systems located in densely populated areas will reduce groundwater contamination.
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – The provision of sanitary

sewer service will satisfy the owner’s need for a healthy, sanitary dwelling.

Action required/Recommendation:
 Action on the proposed Resolution Accepting the Petition for Attachment
 Referral of this item to the Plan Commission for the August 17, 2016 meeting.
 This item will most likely return to the City Council for a first reading on September 6, 2016.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments:
Resolution Accepting Petition, Location Map, Petition for Attachment, and Plat.









RESOLUTION SETTING A RETURN DATE AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF A SUMMONS FOR AN

ALCOHOL LICENSE SANCTION HEARING FOR
CASEY’S MARKETING COMPANY, D/B/A CASEY’S GENERAL STORE #3316

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit Alcohol Beverage License Control and Advisory Committee at its

meeting on June 14, 2016 recommended that the alcohol beverage license issued to Casey’s Marketing

Company, d/b/a Casey’s General Store #3316, be suspended for 10 consecutive days; and

WHEREAS, City Ordinance 31.01 adopts Wisconsin State Statutes 125.12(1) -(3m) which, among

other things, requires that the City Council shall issue a summons signed by the City Clerk upon the filing

of a complaint seeking revocation or suspension of a license; and

WHEREAS, such a complaint has been duly presented to the City Council; and

WHEREAS, the City Council is desirous of setting a return date and a hearing date on said matter

at 6:00 p.m., on the 23rd day of August, 2016, in the Forum at City Hall.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is hereby directed to sign a summons, said summons being

hereby issued by the City Council for a hearing date of 6:00 p.m., on the 23rd day of August, 2016, in the

Forum at City Hall.

Dated this 15th day of August, 2016.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL:

By: ______________________________________
David F. Luebke, President

ATTEST:

_______________________________
Lorena Rae Stottler
City Clerk
City of Beloit, Wisconsin



































































STATE OF WISCONSIN
CITY OF BELOIT
CITY COUNCIL ROCK COUNTY

IN THE MATTER OF THE
SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION
OF THE ALCOHOL BEVERAGE
LICENSE OF SUMMONS
CASEY’S MARKETING COMPANY
D/B/A CASEY’S GENERAL STORE #3316
2350 CRANSTON ROAD
BELOIT, WI 53511
EMMA MONHEIM, AGENT

THE CITY OF BELOIT TO:

You are hereby summoned and required to appear before the City Council for the City of Beloit, Rock
County, Wisconsin on the August 23, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. in the Forum, City Hall, 100 State Street, Beloit,
Wisconsin regarding the attached Complaint.

The hearing will be held in accordance with the provisions of Section 31.01 of the Beloit Code of
General Ordinances, which adopts by reference Section 125.12 of the Wisconsin Statutes.

At said hearing, you will be expected to be present to admit or deny the allegations of the
Complaint. If you do not appear, the allegations of the Complaint shall be taken as true, and should the
City Council deem said allegations sufficient, your license shall be revoked. Should you appear and deny
the Complaint, the City Council will proceed to a hearing at said time and you will be required to show
cause as to why the relief requested in the Complaint should not be granted.

You are further notified that the City Council will consider evidence regarding the allegations
alleged in the Complaint at said hearing.

You are notified that at said hearing you have the right to be personally present and
represented by counsel. You will have the right to confront any sworn witnesses under oath who
support the aforementioned charges. You will have the right to present evidence on your own behalf
by witnesses that you choose to present under oath. If you desire, you may have subpoenas issued
requiring the attendance of witnesses on your behalf.

The hearing will be recorded. You have the right to have a verbatim record of the hearing
proceeding made at your own expense. Should you desire a stenographic transcript, you have the right
to have a stenographer present, but the arrangement and expenses, therefore, shall be your
responsibility.

Dated this 15th day of August, 2016.

_________________________________
Lorena Rae Stottler
City of Beloit City Clerk

CASEY’S MARKETING COMPANY
D/B/A CASEY’S GENERAL STORE #3316
2350 CRANSTON ROAD
BELOIT, WI 53511
EMMA MONHEIM, AGENT



RESOLUTION SETTING A RETURN DATE AND
AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF A SUMMONS FOR AN

ALCOHOL LICENSE SANCTION HEARING FOR
PITCHER’S MOUND LTD LLC, D/B/A PITCHER’S MOUND

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit Alcohol Beverage License Control and Advisory Committee at its

meeting on June 14, 2016 recommended that the alcohol beverage license, that was approved, but not

yet issued, to Pitcher’s Mound Ltd LLC, d/b/a Pitcher’s Mound, be revoked for abandonment and/or

non-use; and

WHEREAS, City Ordinance 31.01 adopts Wisconsin State Statutes 125.12(1) -(3m) which, among

other things, requires that the City Council shall issue a summons signed by the City Clerk upon the filing

of a complaint seeking revocation or suspension of a license; and

WHEREAS, such a complaint has been duly presented to the City Council; and

WHEREAS, the City Council is desirous of setting a return date and a hearing date on said matter

at 6:00 p.m., on the 23rd day of August, 2016, in the Forum at City Hall.

BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Clerk is hereby directed to sign a summons, said summons being

hereby issued by the City Council for a hearing date of 6:00 p.m., on the 23rd day of August, 2016, in the

Forum at City Hall.

Dated this 15th day of August, 2016.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL:

By: ______________________________________
David F. Luebke, President

ATTEST:

_______________________________
Lorena Rae Stottler
City Clerk
City of Beloit, Wisconsin



















STATE OF WISCONSIN
CITY OF BELOIT
CITY COUNCIL ROCK COUNTY

IN THE MATTER OF THE
SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION
OF THE ALCOHOL BEVERAGE
LICENSE OF SUMMONS
PITCHER’S MOUND LTD LLC
D/B/A PITCHER’S MOUND
2745 PRAIRIE AVENUE
BELOIT, WI 53511
ROBERT L. LEWIS, AGENT

THE CITY OF BELOIT TO:

You are hereby summoned and required to appear before the City Council for the City of Beloit, Rock
County, Wisconsin on the August 23, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. in the Forum, City Hall, 100 State Street, Beloit,
Wisconsin regarding the attached Complaint.

The hearing will be held in accordance with the provisions of Section 31.01 of the Beloit Code of
General Ordinances, which adopts by reference Section 125.12 of the Wisconsin Statutes.

At said hearing, you will be expected to be present to admit or deny the allegations of the
Complaint. If you do not appear, the allegations of the Complaint shall be taken as true, and should the
City Council deem said allegations sufficient, your license shall be revoked. Should you appear and deny
the Complaint, the City Council will proceed to a hearing at said time and you will be required to show
cause as to why the relief requested in the Complaint should not be granted.

You are further notified that the City Council will consider evidence regarding the allegations
alleged in the Complaint at said hearing.

You are notified that at said hearing you have the right to be personally present and
represented by counsel. You will have the right to confront any sworn witnesses under oath who
support the aforementioned charges. You will have the right to present evidence on your own behalf
by witnesses that you choose to present under oath. If you desire, you may have subpoenas issued
requiring the attendance of witnesses on your behalf.

The hearing will be recorded. You have the right to have a verbatim record of the hearing
proceeding made at your own expense. Should you desire a stenographic transcript, you have the right
to have a stenographer present, but the arrangement and expenses, therefore, shall be your
responsibility.

Dated this 15th day of August, 2016.

_________________________________
Lorena Rae Stottler
City of Beloit City Clerk

PITCHER’S MOUND LTD LLC
D/B/A PITCHER’S MOUND
2745 PRAIRIE AVENUE
BELOIT, WI 53511
ROBERT L. LEWIS, AGENT


	Monday, August 15, 2016
	1.	CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
	2.	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3.	SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS
	4.	PUBLIC HEARINGS
	5.	CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
	6.	CONSENT AGENDA
	a.	Approval of the Minutes of the Regular meeting of August 1, 2016 (Stottler)
	b.	Application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow an indoor entertainment venue with beer sales & consumption in an M-2, General Manufacturing District, for a proposed golf simulation lab within the Ironworks complex located at 625-701 Third Street  (Christensen)  Refer to Plan Commission
	c.	Application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow an outdoor seating area and outdoor sales, possession & consumption of alcoholic beverages in a C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District, for the property located at 1028 Mary Street  (Christensen)  Refer to Plan Commission
	d.	Application for an amendment to a Planned Unit Development (PUD)  for Hawk’s Ridge to allow an additional 80 housing units, for property located at 1750 Gateway Boulevard  (Christensen)  Refer to Plan Commission
	e.	Resolution of the City Council accepting Petition for attachment for property located at 2028 E. Ridge Road (Christensen)  Accept and Refer to Plan Commission

	7.	ORDINANCES
	8.	APPOINTMENTS
	9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS
	10.	CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION
	a. Briefing on "Conversations with the Community" event to be held Thursday, August 24, 2016 at New Zion Baptist Church, 1905 Mound St. at 5:30 p.m. (Zibolski)

	11.	REPORTS FROM BOARDS AND CITY OFFICERS
	a.	Resolution setting a Return Date and Authorizing the Issuance of a Summons for an Alcohol License Sanction Hearing for Casey’s Marketing Company, d/b/a Casey’s General Store #3316  (Krueger)
	b.	Resolution setting a Return Date and Authorizing the Issuance of a Summons for an Alcohol License Sanction Hearing for Pitchers Mound LTD LLC, d/b/a Pitcher’s Mound (Krueger)

	12.	ADJOURNMENT

